
 
 
 
 
 
 
1) QUESTION: 

What is the name of the City’s payroll vendor? 

ANSWER: 

The City does not use an outside vendor to do payroll 

2) QUESTION: 

 Is Anchor Benefit Consulting, Inc. your broker and Third Party Administrator for the City’s self-
funded plan?  If so, is the City looking for a TPA as well? 

ANSWER: 

Yes / No 

3) QUESTION: 

Does Anchor Benefit consulting receive commission on the stop loss/reinsurance?  

ANSWER: 

Yes  

4) QUESTION: 

Please provide the most recent renewal for all lines of coverage, supporting documents and 
consultant recommendations.  What is the City’s administrative, fixed and claim cost for your 
medical, dental and vision program? 

ANSWER: 

Description Carrier Vol/Unit Billing Rate 
EE Only - Spec. Prem. PPO NATIONWIDE 100 $                      124.30  
Family - Spec. Prem. PPO NATIONWIDE 55 $                      323.96  
Family -   Spec. Prem. EPO NATIONWIDE   $                              -    
Agg. Premium - EE NATIONWIDE 155  $                         9.91 
ABC Admin. Fee - Medical ABC 155 $                        34.97  
COBRA ABC     
ABC Admin. Fee - Dental ABC 164 $                          3.17  
ABC Admin. Fee - Vision ABC 162 $                          1.16  
Cigna PPO/UM Fee Cigna    $                        17.50  
Telemedicine Teladoc E1/1/2021   $1.50  
Outpatient Surgery Carve-Out Surgery Plus E1/1/2021   $                          3.25  
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5) QUESTION: 

Can you provide me with a copy of your stop loss / reinsurance contract?  

ANSWER: 

Not at this time.  Per Anchor, coverage is in force, but the 2021 policy has not been released by 
the carrier.  

6) QUESTION: 

Please provide the most recent claim reports for a 24-month period to include HIPAA compliant 
large claim reporting for the same time frame.  

ANSWER: 

Documents provided as ADDENDUM 5.    

  

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 It is the vendor’s responsibility to ensure their receipt of all addenda, and to clearly acknowledge all addenda within their initial bid or proposal 
response in the space provided on the Submittal Checklist included in the original solicitation document. Failure to do so may subject the bidder 
to disqualification.       


